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Following the money
backwards leads to President
Reagan, Russian rubles and
Ambassador Leo Wanta
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Wanta was commissioned by President Reagan to make Lw-
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Sirillions for the American people in shrewd (but Clrifientions

legal) currency trading that concentrated on buying
Russian rubles at a discount (o destabilize the Sovier
economy surfuaced in 1992. The Wanta story was
recently revived on the Investigative Journal by Greg
Syzmanski through interviews with Ambassador Wanta
broadcast on the Republic Broadeast Network. As it
turns out, British financial news publisher Christopher
Story has published the documents in evidence giving
eredence lo what is arguably the most {MPOTTQNT Story
in recent memory. As you will see, several poorly-
reported incidents during the 90x helped to bury the
Wanta story as a tall-tale. As events unfold and
independent researchers put the pieces together,
Ambassador Wanta is emerging as a veal man whese
activities produced Strillions that are stashed away in
real banks and invested in real properiies. If this story
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By Don Nicoleff

While many Americans argue about a variety of current
scandals i federal, state, and local governments
throughout the United States, the media has remained
suspiciously silenit about them. Contrary to the myriad
of facts and evidence of government complicity or
wrongdoing that mdependent investigators have been
steadily uncovering m their analyses of the "attacks" on
the World Trade Center: the "bombing” of the Murrah
Federal Building in Oklahoma Clity; the sicges at Waco
and Ruby Ridge; the facts behind the shoot-out at the
Rayburn Senate Office Building/parking garage in May,
2006; the virtual security collapse and mass invasion by
illegal aliens along U.S. Borders: the spraying of our
skies, crops, and water resources with chemtrails; the
numerous banlk, investment, securities frauds and sex
scandals among members of the Congress. the Senate
and the Roman Catholic Church; the secret formation of
a "North American Union” and its NAFTA "Super
Highway"; the ill-conceived "War on Terror” and the
phony "War on Drugs,” the mainstream media has been
comphicit In conspiracies of silence,

In fact, the media has aided and abetted our "clected”
lawbreakers in these coverups by endlessly spewing the
"talking points” designed to create dissent, confusion
and to ridicule or discredit those who demonsirate
courage while exposing these despicable and treasonous
acts,

Never before in our history has the erosion of
Constitutional rights and civil liberties been occurring at
such an aceelerated pace. There is no denying that the
age of Big Brother is now upon us, but those who are
naive enough to believe the propaganda they are being
spoon-fid on a daily basis are in complete dental that
ours is no longer the land of the free. The mind control
programs 1o mamtain the dlusion of freedom in the muss
American mind have been in place for many years and
are being tested and modificd as needed.

For those who would argue that the media is "fair and
balanced,” one¢ need only to perform a Google scarch on
Filpgrolibanty comiobae 20K 19 mm



FHAIE ledahn Olgerwer Frollowing e romrey b hacir ois iR b Prosidont Resgan, Bussian (dles end Ambassador L Wty
the Internet 1o learn that "Operation Mockingbird” was
the government’s official declaration that the
mainsiream media will be controlled — at any cosl. The
$64.000 question is: "Exactly how much money will it
take to-conirol the mainstream media?" The answer:
"Lots - billions, at the very least.”

Enter Leo Wanta

Beginning in the early-1980s, President Ronald Reagan
and a small group of his closest advisors initiated a plan
to destabilize the Russian ruble. Reagan recruited his
most-trusted micligence agent Leo Emil Wanta o
perform this delicate task. Wanta had served the 1.8,
intclligence community as a Treasury agent, in arms
dealing and in other "sensitive” matters. He was chosen
for this mission, not only for his loyally to the president,
but also for his unfailing honesty. In addition to his
responsibilities in carrying out this covert financial coup
agamst the former Sovict Union, Wanta was also
mstrumental in thwarting an attemnpted assassination of
President Reagan "in the White House"—vyet another
cvent that went unreported by the media,

The presidency of Ronald Reagin was tumultuous, to
say the least. Reagan’s administzation survived several
scandals and he, personally, survived several
assassination atternpts. Only one of these attempts, the
shooting by John W. Hinkley, Jr., would be made
public. That shooting was captured live on television
and posed a particular problem for the media—there
would be no vidco coverup of the events. Even the
shooting of White ITousc Press Secrctary Jim Brady
was broadcast, along with the apprehension of Hinkley.

In hindsight, a closer look at the 1981 atiempted
assassmation of President Reagan smacks of a
conspiracy. Not of Jodie Foster, but of a Montauk-style
event. Was 1t possible that "those in the know™ had
other plans for our president? The jury who heard
Hinkley's case determined he was "not guilty by reason
ol msanity." It is quite plausible that Hinklev was a
mind-control experiment, a la MK-Ultra. Afler all, how
does one associate the love of a teen actress with the
Fitlgeiipralibersyaomioban we 20070 18 bem
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assagsmation of a U.S, president? Only those familiar
with the Montauk experiments would suspect such an
association would be the result of mind control
programming.

What remained a part of the official media coverup of
this failed assassination were numerous pertinent facts.
Hinkley's [ather, John, Sr. was a former oil-business
associale and golfing buddy of George 1. W, Bush.
Bush was suspiciously absent during the event and,
according to accounts of various White House staffers,
was resentful of Alexander Haig’s "I’'m in control”
proclamations. The evening of the assassination attempt,
John Hinkley's brother and his wife were "dinner
guests” at the home of the Vice-President’s son, Neil
Bush, of Silverado Savings and Loan fame.
Coincidence?

President Reagan’s administration began auspiciously
with the relcase of the 63 embassy hostages bemg held
in Iran, an event which was orchestrated to embarmass a
sitting president, Jimmy Carter, thus assuring a
Republican march to the White ITousc, The failed
"secret rescue attempt” which resulted in crushed
mulitary helicopters in the desert before the event was
successiully launched, may have been orchestrated as
well

In Novembcer, 1986, President Reagan admitted to
Americans that arms were sold to Tran n the summer of
1985, but he insisted there was no relation to the above-
mentioned hostage release, Israel played a part in no
fewer than three deliveries of tube-launched. optically-
tracked, wire command link-guided {TOW) missiles to
Iran, which subsequently resulted in the release of
another hostage, Benjamm Weir. Without the release of
some 29 othet hostages. Tsracl withdrew from its
original agreement with the U.S. and Iran. The U.S.
implemented a second strategy, an operation headed by
Lt. Col. Oliver North, to sell the arms direcily to Iran—
with a considerable markup—and then send the profits
to Nicaragua, to covertly fund the Contra rebels who
were fighting the communist Sandanistas i1 power.
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It was also assumed that the CTA was involved in drog
trafficking as part of the Iran-Contra alTuir, and many
have since come forward to confirm those sSuspicions.
Much has already been written by others about the
validity of the War on Drugs. As we would soon come
to find out, this was the proverbial tip of the iceberg,

PROMIS

In 1982, Inslaw, a Washington, D.C_, computer
software manufacturer, developed a program called
"PROMIS." The program was to be used by the TS,
Justice Department Lo track cascs across the country
and would be useful in organizing the department’s case
files. One feature of PROMIS was its command-line
struchure, which permitted some 700,000 instructions.
Although the program was designed to be used by the
bankruptey courts, it found its way into the NSA, the
DIA, the CIA, the FBL, and Royal Canadian Mounted
Police.

Coincidentally, Inslaw sued for pavment of the software
which was stolen and then pirated. Inslaw sued the
Fustice Department and won a $6.8 million judgment, 4
verdict that remams in dispute,

When it was discovered that PROMIS could be used to
track military movements and other sensitive data, the
seftware fell mto the hands of the Israchi mtellisence
communily and the government of Irag as well. This
could explain the ban on of the sale of PC-4%6
processor technology to Iraq during the first Gulf War.

According to an article in The American Free Press by
Mike Blair, "A Terrorist, the CTA, “Blue Death’ and the
Inslaw Case”, m 1986 a clandestine meeting took place
at the Hilton Hotel in Sherman Qaks, California, Present
were several key figures: Ted Gunderson, former
Supervisory Special Agent for the Los Angeles District
of the FBI; Ralph Olberg, a "prominent, American
businessman who worked al the Afohan desk of the
State Department”; Michael Riconosciuto, "then a long-
time weapons and explosives expert linked (o the CIA"
and "the Inslaw case” and "Tim Osman." the alias
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assigned to Osama bin Laden "without his beard."
according to Orlin Grabbe, the newsman who first
reported the story.

At the Hilton meeting, discussions centered on "the
supply of U.S. Stinger 11 missiles and modified Red
Chinese 107 mm rockets oblained through Olberg’s
Norinco contacts in China," to be used by Alvhan rebels
against Sovict helicopters and other aireraft. Reports
were to then be forwarded to the CIA as to the missiles’
effectiveness against the Soviet aircrafi.

It was known that the computer software had also
"fallen into the hands of the Israeli Mossad.” The article
described how the software had been used as a
"backdoor cntry” into ntelligence computers, This
‘meeting was also a precursor 1o the events of 9711,
ndicating the existence of covert relationships belween
so~called “terrorist organizations” and the U, S,
government poor to Sept. 11, 2001,

Stirring the pot, thickening the plot

Enter I.co Emil Wanta, Ambassador from Somalia to
Swilzerland and Canada. With an initial mvestment of
§150 billion, borrowed from the U.S, Treasury and,
thus, the American people, Wanta purchased rubles
from contacts m the Netherlands. According to Wanta,
the ruble was valued at $1.20 on the mternational
currency market al the time. By purchasing rubles in
above-normal quantities, his company, AmeriTrust
Groupe, Inc., of Vicuna, Austria and other locations,
was able to acquire them far below the standard
exchange rates. To bool, his company was trading with
1.5, dollars and other currencies.

Durmg several live radio interviews on Greg
Syymamski’s "Investigative Journal” radio program in
early 2006 on the Republic Broadcasting Network,
Wanta described purchasing rubles at varions prices
tangmg "from 18 to 23 cenis on the dollar." AmeriTrust
Groupe, Inc., would then resell the rubles at higher rates
0 other investors i the financial markets, Dollars were
converied mto rubles, rubles mto yen (or other
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currencics) and the process would be repeated, over and
over agamn, until the Soviet banks could no longer bear
the pressurc of cashing in their own currency. According
to Ambassador Wanta, "the accounts were distributed
throughout secret oflshore accounts and had doubled in
value every two vears."”

Tt should be emphasized that the plan Ambassador
Wanta designed was perfectly legal The same strategy
1s employed cveryday by investors thronghout the
world. Wanta's plan differed though, i that his goal, at
the bequest of President Reagan, was to cause a
financial collapse of the Soviet Union. His repeated
purchasc of "discounted rubles” enabled him to profit
with an advantage not available to others in the financial
markets ~ but was and is still legal. The plan was carried
out under Executive Order 12333 (EO 12333, UNITED
STATES FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES is
4 comprehensive cxecutive order, easily found on the
Internet, that was signed by President Reagan on
December 4, 1981.)

Bush fingers the Wanta cookie jar

Eventually, Wanta’s AmetiTrust Groupe, Inc,, along
with his other corporations, amassed a sum worth $27.5
irillion. Wanta emphasized that the mitial $150 billion
startup capital was repaid to the U.S. Treasury and that
he mtended for the profits to be retuned to the
American people, according to President Reagan’s
orders. While in Hong Kong, Wanta and his Chinese
businicss partner, Howe Kwong Kok, were approached
by then President George H. W, Bush. According to
Wanta, Bush, Sr., had demanded access to the funds
that Wanta had accumulated. Wanta and his partner
refuscd, citing that the funds "belonged 1o the U.S.
Treasury and the American people.” Wanta's partner
died of poisoning 10 days aficr this visit. Bush, former
Dircetor of the CTA and a former 1.8, Ambassador to
China, obviously mamtained powerful connections
there.

Unbeknownst to Ambassador Wanta, while he was in
Switzerland, a plot was unfolding to circumvent his total
T sty cominhsanen A0FI 1 8bhm
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authority, by presidential order, to safeguard and invest
the $27.5 trillion fund he had accumulated through a
serics of fimancial maneuvers. The international financial
community was well aware of the coup that had taken
place, yet net a word had becn reported by the
woridwide mainsiream media. A new president, William
Jefferson Clinton, had tuken office m 1992 and would
soon lcam about the fmancial coup and the efforts of his
predecessor, George Herbert Walker Bush, (o illegally
divert the funds to offshore accounts for personal use,

Clinton fingers the Wanta coolkie jar

Prior to Clinton’s arrival in Washington, D. C_. it was
no small secret that there were an unusually large
number of people "in the know” who suddenly died of
suspicious circumstances. Personal bodyguards, security
personncl and even financial associates who had prier
cargers in the military or in law enforcement and had
since worked for Clinton when he was the governor of
Arkansas, had "car accidents” and committed "suicide”
in ever-mereasing numbers. These people knew oo
much about the drug deals and financial dealngs at the
Rose Law Firm where Hillary Clinton was a pariner.
Even two young bovs who witnessed the Mena,
Arkansas, drug shipments armving by tram were
murdered, in order to protect these dark secrets. The
dark secerels followed the Clintons to Washington, 1,C.

Shortly after Bill Clinton took over the presidency in
1993, questions were raised by The New York Times
about the Whilewater Development and Madison
Civaranty loan scandals. The Clintons had invested m
the project (at a "loss™) and it was leamned that the bank
had used its influence to hand out political loans
amounting to $3 milkion with deposits of only $300,000.
This procedure is practiced by virtually every bank that
loans money under the "authority” of the Federal
Reserve System., Banks were permitted to loan up to 10
times thew actual cash deposits, a practice approved by
the Federal Reserve.

Note: Coincidentally, it is this "regulation” that makes
it possible to "creute money out of thin air.” No actual
Fere o fy et ren DT T M
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exchange of money occurs between the Federal Reserve
and the lending bank, though the loan transaction is
recorded on paper as if there had been such an
exchange. One can assume that the Fed receives its
"cut” from the interest-bearing portion of the loan, as
well as the principal portion, 90 percent, which has
been financed from funds that actually never exivted.
Today, the "required” cash on hand iy reported to be
closer to rwao percent.

The Federal Reserve, a private corporation and not an
actual government agency, ultimately receives interest
on such loans—mterest that is funneled into offshore
accounis which provide profits lor private, [oreign
banks. When loan payments are in default or dire straiis,
the banks "repossess” the physical property. whether
real eslate. a building, house, business development, or
any motor vehicle that has been financed through this
ilusory system. This confiscated property is Tesold,
oftcn at a discount, because the banks and the Fed are
willing 10 "lose" any portion of the 90 percent which has
been fmanced only on paper and not by any tangible
means. The process is mercly repeated agin by the
"new owner," until the banks determine that all loans
have been "sausfied." The loan schemes devised under
the authority of the Federal Reserve account for the
false, mflationary valuation of real estate and the rapid
depreciation ol motor vehicles, are just two examples of
our lusory economy. One can assume that all credit
agencics operate under the same system.

The New York Times story had precipitated an
mvestigation into Whitewater by the U.S. Justice
Department—ithe same U.S. Justice Department which
was complicit in the thefl and piracy of the previously-
referenced PROMIS software program created by
Inslaw: The same U.S. Justice Department that had
falled to pay a $6.8 million judgment m damages to
Inslaw was now going to mvestioate a law firm. a bank
that illegally loaned momney to politicians, a real cstate
enlity that was a "shell” corporation created by attorneys
and a former governor of Arkansas who had become
president of the United States.
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To thicken the plot, former White House Deputy
Counsel, Vinee Foster submitied several delinguent tax
returns for the Whitewater Development project in
June, 1993, In July, 1993, Foster "committed suicide” m
Fort Marcy Park m Virginia—so the "official” story
goes. After a conflict of mterest was determined i the
appointment of Robert B. Fiske by Attorncy General
Janet Reno, Kenncth Starr was appomted by a panel of
three judges 1o head the Whitewater investigation in
1994, There was even an mvestigation into the murder
of Vince Foster, who had worked with the Rose Law
Firm alongside Hillary Clinton. Although several
mpropricties by the Clintons were discovered, Foster’s
(tinely, untinely?) death was ruled a suicide and only
James and Susan McDougal received jail time. James
MeDougal eventually succumbed to 2 "heart attack”
while serving his prison sentence.

Contrary to the fmdings of the Starr mvestigation, one
of Kenneth Starr’s Tead mvestigaiors, Miguel Rodrigucy,
claimed there was & coverup of the forensic evidence
discovered in the Foster murder, According to
Rodnguez, evidence at the crime scene did not match
the evidence contained in the "official report.”
Rodriguez is recorded on tape desenbing details of the
coverup and his frustration with a corrupt legal system.
At the conclusion of the Whitewater nvestigation,
Rodriguez was "demoted"” to 4 state job in California,
Mr. Rodriguez, through the miraclkes of modern
medicme, has rccently become Miss Michelle
Rodriguez.

Aside from the business association between Tillary
Clintorr and Vince Foster, there were numerous |
refer¢nces to a romantic relationship—an extramarital
affair. Reports from Sceret Service agents and White
Housc staffers detailed accounts of this illicit relationship
and others, which were by no means 4 secret to
Washington nsiders. The public is reminded of the
many dalliances of our 42nd president and the crude
manner in which his accusers were handled by his stafT,
his attorneys and the media. At the time the First Lady
was hlaming reports regarding her hushand’s sexual
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exploits as part of "z right-wing conspiracy." Numerous
White House security agents then came forward with
reports of her own trysts with fomale parters, in
various rooms of the White House during nightly
security checks,

What was contamed in those delinquent tax filings that
cost Vince Foster his life? What could have driven him
to commit suicide? If what Miguel Rodriguez said about
the Starr mvestigation was correct, thal il was being
used to coverup lhe murder of Vince Foster. perhaps
Ambassador Leo Wanta could shed some light on a
possible motive.

The Vince Foster connection

In 1993, Ambassador Leo Enul Wanta met with Vince
Foster m Geneva, Switzerland. Foster had traveled there
to make & special pickup ol a disbursement that had
been formally requesied by the President of the United
States, Bill Clinton. According to Wanta, he had been
waorking on "Seal projecis” and had bheen requested to
transfer $230 million to an account that was retricvable
by Foster. The account was destined for the "Children’s
Defense Fund,"” hardly a "Scal” project. Wanta arranged
for three payments, approximatcly $81 million dollars
¢ach, Lo be made and converted to U.S. Treasury notes
which were given to Foster, who then gave them to
Hillary Chnton.

The "Children’s Defense Fund" was a pet project of
Hillary Rodham Clinton. It would be revealing to track
the $250 million "appropriation” from Switzerland to its
final destination. Congress usually handles such
appropriations, which are mandated by legislation.
Congress did not authorize the bricfease pickup of $250
million from Geneva, Switzerland—by deputy White
House counsel-turncd-bagman. If the "Children’s
Defense Fund” is actually a CLA operation, then one
must also conclude that Hilary Rodham Clinton is a
CIA operative.

Shortly after Vince Foster departed for his return trip to
Washington (with $250 million in tow), Wanta was
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arrested by Swiss police. His long nightmare had Just
begun. He was an Ambassador with diplomatic
privileges and was incarcerated in a Swiss dungeon. No
ane close to Wanta, other than principals within the
U.S. administration and mntelligence agencics, knew
about his imprisonment for quite some time. Were it not
for Yitzhak Rabin, the Israchi Prime Minister, he might
have remained there for an eternity. Isracl, along with
several other European countries, held a financial
nterest in Wanta's releasc. Rabin®s communication 1o
Swiss authoritics ultimately influenced Wanta's release
from Swiss detention, slthough he was then mmedately
shackled and Megally extradited to a Federal Court in
New York City, and then 1o Wisconsin, in order to face
phony tax charges.

Pardon me?

Wanta, who not only held diplomatic immunity but was
also a .S, Secret Service/Treasury, CIA, and FBI
agent, had been mstructed by then FBI Director William
Sessions to arrest Marc Rich (Reich), Rich is a key
player in arms deals, drug trafficking, oil and mineral
exploration, and other big-tickel transactions and is a
known CIA operative. Rich, who was operating
Martwell lnvestments, a corporation with suspicious
contacts to the United Nations, was mdicted by then
Prosecutor Rudolph Giuliani. According 1o accounis
ariginally authored by Christopher Story, a Fellow at the
British Royal Society of the Arts, and published by the
"International Currency Review.,” "Economic
Intelligence Review" and on his associated website,
www. worldreports.org, Rich was tipped off by Mossad
‘agents and escaped amest by Wanta. It was then that
Ambassador Wanta was flegally arrested by Swiss
police and mcarcerated m a dungeon for 134 days, until
his subsequent illegal extradition to New York, Sessions
was rehieved of duly shortly thereafter.

To add 1o the mystery, Mare Rich (Reich) was proven

by Story, in the "International Currency Review,”

Volume 31, Numbers 3 and 4, with a2 mountain of

nrefutable documentation, to have entered Canada in

1954 under the name, "Hans Brand," 2 German national
Ftlpuipeafberty.comiotaer e Z007H 10 e
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born in Lelbach/Waldeck uber Korbach, Germany, and
not in Antwerp, Belgium, "Marc Rich" (Reich) is merchy
an alias, and contrary to his exagoerated,
autobiographical declarations, the facis documented by
Story expose the extent to which the government will
hide the truth from the public. In 1983, Rich and his
partner Pincus Green were indicted by then ULS.
Attorney Guiliani for tax evasion and illegal trading with
Iran. Both Rich and Green fled to Switzerland to avoid
prosecution and remained on the FBT's most wanted Tist
until January 20, 2001—the day President Chinton gitted
Rich with an 11th-hour pardon prior to leaving office.
The pardon caused a shockwave of anger and disbelief
among those who understood the treasonous nature of
Rich’s activitics.

Wants’s troubles come home

Rich’s association with the Clintons may have some
relevance to the theft of "Contract #4." a $5 inillion
coniract previously held between the Uniled Nations
and Ambassador Leo [. Wanta, and subsequently
"stolen” by the Clintons,

Beforc the false charges were disnussed in New York
City, the federal judge asked Wanta why he was there
and why his briefcase contained "$18 billion m Treasury
mstruments.” The judge dismissed the charges on the
basis ol Wanta’s diplomatic wnmunity, though she was.
migrested in the large sum in Wanta's possession. The
prosecutor tushed to have all charges dismissed, m an
attempt to prevent Wanta's disclosure of the true facts
bebmd his arrest and appearance in federal court,

Upon his release from the proceedings in federal court,
Ambassador Wanta was arrested, now for a thind time,
by "two New York City policemen on the courthouse
steps and without a warrant." The charge: "tax evasion
in the Staic of Wisconsin." Again, Wanta faced trumped
up charges, though he had not lived in Wisconsm for
years. By this time, in 1993 it was apparent that
someone was trying to permanently prevent him from
accessing the funds he had amassed at the bequest of
President Reagan, for the ultimate benefit of the
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American people.

According to Wanta, after his illegal arrest and
extradition to Wisconsin, he was drugged while
mearcerated m an Oklahoma prison, during which no
fewer than four attempts were made to have him
permanently diagnosed and admitted 1o 2 menta]
mstitution. Eccn;idry of Defensc Jumes Forrestal
suffered a similar fatc in 1949, until he was eventually

"suicided.” The reader is reminded that "suicide" is
merely doublespeak for "homicide," especially when a
govermment official or operative is in a position to
disclose information pertaining (o a crime committed by
somicone in government.

However, due to the enormous amount of money
amassed during the financial destabilization of the
former Soviet Union, Wanta would niot suffer the same
fate until the locations of the accounts and pass codes
could be determined—accounts he had carefully
established to keep the funds from being stolen by
several mierested partics,

Note: Wanta later described three altempts by agents
to murder him while he was illegally imprisoned by
Swiss authorities. On one accasion, after receiving
advice from a female Chinese phvsician who had
examined him, he refused 1o eat some cheese that was
included with his meal. Another prisoner ate the
cheese and died "almost instanily, " Wanta had
previously been denied medications and treatment for
prior-existing medical conditions and he had also been
beaten by Swiss intelligence nperatives during his
illegal incarceration. The Swiss authorities also
informed Wanta that Vince Foster had "committed
suicide" on the birthday of Wanta's daughier. a veiled
threat to imply that she or another family member may
be "taken out” in a similar fushion.

A summary of Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta's ordeal in
the Wisconsin courts reveals "hogus, " trumped-up
Jelony income tax charges that were assessed during a
time he was living in a foreign country as an
ambassador with diplomatic immunity.
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In hune, 1992, Wanta grudgngly paid a Wisconsin tax
finc of §14,129 while operating in Singapore. The
payment was forwarded 1o his attomey i Wisconsim,
but was not recorded by the anthorities until late 1995
A second penalty (of the same amount) was paid under
protest in July, 1992 as the first payment "had not been
reccived.” A third payment of $30,626,97 was made in
Tuly, 2005, based upon "accrued mterest” of the
previously "unpaid fines," Finally, Wanta’s home was
seized and sold for a reported 360,000,

On each oceasion, pertinent documents and receipts
were "lost.,” "misplaced,” or "never received.” The third
such payment was actually made on behalf of
Ambassador Wanta by Story, the above-mentioned
editor, from his personal funds. Incredibly, m October
of 2006, a fourth assessment of this "fine” agamst
Wanta was again made by the authoritics of the State of
Wisconsin, citing similar "reasons” for the [ne. Wania,
it s believed, is soon to file 2 $1 billion kawsuit agamst
the state under RICO statutes and other toris,

Who is Leo Wanta?

Although Wanta’s birth records and his Social Security
number indicate his given name at birth was, "Lec Emil
Wanta.” he i known m mtelligence circles as, "Leo Frmil
Wanta." The fact that Wisconsin authorities levied
charges against him under "Leo Emil Wanta” shows the
charges to he related to his position within the scope of
his mtelligence duties, and not as a private individual,
"Lee Emil Wanta." The insinuation by the prosecution
that "Leo Emil Wanta could not have been the
Ambassador to Somalia because he is not black” is
further icstament of a conspiracy 1o discredit Wanta,
while intelligence agencies and three successive
presidential sdministrations blatantly pilfer public funds
—funds that Wanta is still intendin £ t0 repainate into the
U.S. Treasury.

Subsequent to Wanta's illegal incarceration and

persecution due to the bogus charges levied agimst him,

he received an "Iluminati® 22-year prison sentence in

Wisconsm, He was panted as a "lar” and a "con man®
Wiifprodi Sty comickmserer SO0 12 Him
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by the prosecution, though never actually proven by any
cvidence in court. To the contrary, fabricated
statcments made by Wisconsin authorities and the FBI
contlicted with those made by the CIA. While Wanta
was incarcerated, the C1A was raiding the various assets
of Amerilrust Groupe, Inc., New Republic/USA
Financial Group, GES.m.b.11., Ancko Credit PTE,
Limited, Marvelous Investments, Lid., AmeriChina and
his other companics, proclaiming that he was actually
"dead,” even though the CIA was welkinformed of his
“trial" and subsequent incarceration in an QOklahoma
high-security prison. A 26-page handwritten letter to
President Chinton at the White House persuaded him o
commute Wanta's sentence to "house arresi” in
Wisconsin, but the llegal raiding of the various Wanta-
owned, Title 18, Scetion 6 accounts then continged
unabated and continues today,

After years of victimization through illegal
imprisonment. torture, beatings, drugmmng, defamation,
and assassinglion attempts, Ambassador Leo Emil
Wanta rose from the ashes of his "death” and began to
shock the rest of the world. In 2003, Virgmia District
Federal Judge Gerald Bruce Lee declured Ambassador
Wanta to be the "Primcipal” and Trustor of the $27.5
trillion i funds obtained via the financial mplosion of
the Sovict Union. Wanta was now in 2 position 1o
mvestigate the various means by which the last of three
suceessive presidential administrations had been
systematically cmbezzling the very [unds he was
commissioned by President Reagan to accrue
revitalize the beleaguered American ceonomy.

Violating the public trustor

Upon his "release” from prison, Wanta remained under
house arrest until May, 2005. Out of the way and
powerless {o mtervene. Wanty watched as the raiimg of
his corporate accounts continued. To fully understand
the enormous deception and Ievel of cormuption, one
must read the publication, "International Currency
Review." This 480-page quarterly is a masterful picce ol
investigative journalism which decimates the fulsehoods,
deflections, inconsistencies, and conspiratorial
ﬁﬂm‘ﬁrﬂﬂnﬂmﬂﬁsﬂmmjm:}ﬁgm 186TS
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deceptions employed by the Administration, the banks,
U.S. intcligence agencics, the U.S. Treasury, the
Wisconsin Department of Revenue, and the Wiscorisin
State / U.S. Departments of Justice. Irrefutable evidence
has been revealed m this publication, including official
documents, Wanta's handwriticn notes and
communications 1o government officials, court
transeripts, public records, bank records and receipts.

The bank documents and illicil transactions that Wanta
had documented are also supported. in some instances.
by photographic evidence. On at least one occasion,
mtelligence operatives filmed Senator Hillary Clinton at
the Bank of Crozier, Grenada. Wanta and others have
documenied no less than $742 bilkon in theft from U.S.
Treasury accounts there, where Clinton is alleged to
have presented CLA documentation m order to withdraw
funds m April, 2003. The evidence was submutted to
Special Counsel Pamick Fitzgerald, who has been
conducting grand jury mvestigations into a variety of
crimes committed by career politicians and sovernment
operatives.

Add 1o this mountain of evidence supporting Wanta's
¢laims, in particular the exhaustive list of "participating
banks" and elected officials "in the know," and there can
be no doubt thal lhere is a concerted cffort by the
mainstream media, the government and the courts to
completely coverup this most-important crisis. Recent
developments in foreign countries underscore the level
ol deterioration of trust and confdence in the U_S.
government due to the outrageous plot to conceal the
facts of this casc and its negative impact on the world
economy and exponentially-cscalating levels of U.S.
debt.

By December, 2005, Ambassador, Principal and
Trustor Wanta had agreed o a settlement ol $4.5
trillion. in order to prevent the total implosion of the
L. 5. economy. This settlement would have required his
silence about the remaming funds, which would have
given the thieves an "out" and allowed them to continue
therr pillaging. The setflerent would also prevent s
domino effect from occurring in other world financial
Hiljilprobberty comiohsenes 20070112 Hen 7R
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markets. The embezzled funds have since circuited the
world several times over, being deposited, trunsferred,
and then laundered through off-balance sheet derivatives
and other illegal transactions.

The numbers are staggering

It was no comcidence that the scttlement funds were
"signed off” to U.S. Treasury Secretary Henry M.
Paulson, former Chairman of Goldman Sachs, Upon
mstructions from Federal Judge Gerald Bruce Lee, the
$4.3 willion settlement was originally deposited into a
Bank of America account in Virginia, where the case
was decided in federal court by Judge Lee, The windfall
tax Lhat Ambassador Wanta mtended to pay to the TS,
Treasury amounted to $1.575 trillion. Just on the
accrued mterest alone, that windfall tax would have
earned "$96 billion per day," according to Christopher
Story’s "ICR" accounting. Story ¢stimated that the U.S.
Treasury, through the duplicitous activitics of Secretary
Paulson, lost some $10.5 1o $11 trillion in interest durmyg
the 7-month period following the orignal "due date" of
the $4.5 trillion scttlement.

The State (Commonwealth) of Virgnia stood to gain a
windfall tax paymcat of some $270 million from the
settlement., Because Vice-President and Treasurer
Michacl C. Cotrell, M.S.. of the Ameritrust Groupe,
Inc. conducts business in the State of Pennsylvania that
stale was due a similar windfall tax payment, though the
actual amount is unknown at this time.

Other disburserments promised to foreign officials and/or
governments include: "$30 billion to the Russian
Federation. [and] $5 billion cach to the governments of
Canada, France, Germany, Greece, ltaly, Mexico, and
Spam- L]

Where’s the money?

Previously, similar amounts had been promised to the
governments of Israel and Palestine, though the

"publicized" $15 billion dual payments to both
governments were also stolen. Remember that Yitzhak
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Rabm had attempted to assist in the release of
Ambassador Wanta [rom a Swiss gulag in Lausanne in
1993. Again. the media did its job by covermg up the
SIOTY.

In addition to the blatant refusal of the U.S.
admmistration and the U.S. Treasury to disburse the
funds to the legal trustor, the funds were transferred
from bank to bank, moving first from the Bank of
Arerica account to Wachovia Bank in New York and
onward to Goldman Sachs. Intellizence information
shows that the funds still reside at Goldman Sachs,
though this is denied by the firm. In fact. a Treasury
agent recently confirmed that the funds are there, bein g
held flcgally and with the complicity of Secretary
Paulson.

Shartly after the North Korcan "nuclear missile lest”
scare m late-2006, it was reported by intelligence
sources that President Bush had traveled to that country
while Treasury Secretary Paulson went to Laiviz. Some
of the Wanta funds had previously been tracked through
North Korea, en route to India. The reported amount
was $25 trillion, Coincidentally, afier the "snccessful”
missile tests, North Korea received a secret $55 million
payment from the U.S. The media assisted in the
promotion of fear. yet failed to report this curiously-
timed disbursement of funds.

In mid-December, 2006, both Secretary Paulson and
Federal Reserve Chairman Ben Bemanke traveled to
China to meet with elders and finance ministers. Though
the Chinese repeatedly urged U.S. officials to disburse
the $4.5 trillion in Wanta settlement funds (and were
repeatedly assured they would be dispersed), Paulson
and Bernanke attcmpted to coerce them mto
"refmancing” $1 trillion in loans (the Chinese had been
propping up the U.S. ceonomy to protect its cxports
business in America by "purchasing” U.S. debt in the
form of U.S. treasury bonds and other securitics for
several years) at | percent inferest, far less than the
usual 4-5 percent they previously received, To baot, the
Chinese had already withdrawn $32 trillion in
Clearinghouse Interbunk Payment System (CHIPS)
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accounts (31 trillion per day) during October and
November, 2006, which nuflified credit transactions
above $100 million,

To add further insukt to mjury, the Chinese then began
purchasing oil with British pound sterling. essentially
"dumpmy’ the dollar as the preferred oil currency, This
fact wag agam covered up by the mainstream media,
when they reported that China was "attempting to
sabotage the dollar, by dumping $1 trilion in credits,”
The very same accusations were being made on the
Congressional floor, prier to the Cliristmas recess.

Buoyed by frequent updates on the Wanta Plan and
reports on the December 23, 2006 arrest of Treasury
Sccretary Paulson in Germany, the claims made by
Ambassador Wanta appear, on all accounts. to be
genuine. Paulson was allegedly arrested for attempting
to block the seftlement a second time. He arived "late”
to the funeral of President Gerald Ford, and was seen
sitting behind Nancy Reagan and next to Secretary of
State, Condolecza Rice. Due to an impending visit from
German Chancellor Angela Merkel, Paulson was
reportedly ushered on a plane and flown to Tsracl,
Paulson reportedly was i possession of an Israeli
passport, as well. His "diplomatic documentation” in
Germany was also in dispute and was not
"substantiated” by the U.S. Consulate,

Pieces are fulling into place

A careful examination of the Internal Currency Review
will reveal that former President George H.W. Bush
holds "dual citieenship”™ with Germany, as he is the
reputed "head” of the Deutsche Verteidigungs Dienst,
the Dachau DVD, or the Abwehr (underground S.8.).
Satellite photos confirm that Bush attended a "secret”
meetmg of the organization, over which he presides,
since taking over its leadership from Dr. Henry
Kwssinger. Kissinger replaced the DVD founder, Admiral
Canaris, who became ill in 1976. Canaris reastahlished
the DVD i Oklahoma City under the name, Samuel
Randall Pitiman after World War IL The DVD records
were stored in the Murrah Federal Building, which was
St e BTty C OO v FRONTEH 18 i
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subscquently destroyed in the infamous bombin g by
"T imothy McVeigh." CNN also assisted in the coverup
of that event, although they “accidentally” transmitted
pietures of an "unexploded, stacked bomb" which was
visible in the portion of the building that was left
standing,

Among the many documents that have mysteriously
surfaced on the Internet —documents that support
Wanta's claims—arc a series of bank transfer records
known as the "Vreeland Faxes." Detmart Edward
"Mike" Vreeland, an ON] agent, posted copics of
Wanta’s reeords on the Web which detail multi-billion
dollar transactions, account numbers, and reeipient
information, O mterest to many were the names of the
"shell” corporations. "The Francis X. Driscoll Trust"
was purportedly a joint account between George H.W.
Bush and the Queen of England. "Pilgrom Investments”
was found 1o have ties, among others, to TTutchison-
Whampoa Ltd., the global shipping company owned by
LiKa-Shing, a Chinesc billionaire and real estate
tycoon. Hutchison Port Holdings (HPH) is a subsidiary
that conirols ports around the world and has the
exclusive rights to control the Panama Canal. Though
the arrangement appeared to make no sense at all to
most Americans, with the information shove, we can
now understand why the current administration
attempted to give the "port inspection” contract to
Hutchison-Whampoa in the Bahamas in 2006, under the
pretext of "nspecting cargo for muclear devices.”

Though the media reported the Ports Dubai scandal,
they failed to accurately describe the attempt to "hand
over” American ports 10 a company from the Middle
East. Despite the news that "six” ports were to be
handed over to the company, 22 10 29 ports along the
East Coast and the Gull of Mexico would have been 3
more accurate analysis of the plan.

According to Leo Wanta, on November 1, 2001, U.S.

agenls secretly mel m Manila, Philippines with a

"lieutenan!" of Osama Bin Laden, Datu Ben Abu

Wanta detailed the identity of participants of the

meeting, which was reminiscent to the sbove-referenced
ol e obserme 26T 12 hm

o T



B i laho Obseras: Following Bie noney baokaprs lea ¥ Presdent Fisagan, FRussian nibles snd Ao | so Wantn
Hilton Hotel mecting in 1986. Tn 4 handwritien letter to
Vice-President Richard Cheney, Wanta deseribed "Red
Mercury, Stinger II missiles and boxes of cash
{weapons).”

Also present at the clandestine meeting were a "Dr.
Navarro” and 1 "Madame Telcki (Eva Teleki)." Despite
Wanta's incarceration, it appeared that his expertise was
still considered valuable to the perpetrators of 9/11.
Cheney forwarded the letter to the head of the NSA,
Condoleeza Rice, and then on to the president, Despite
the rhetoric we heard leadng up to the mvasion of Irag,
It Was apparenl our government was willing to assist
those who were later blamed for the WTC/Pentagon
attacks — al-Queda. Of course, the media failed 1o
report and investigate this important story as well.

End notes

Little known Lo the public is the mminent msolveney of
several large financial mstitutions due to the off-balance
sheet and tax-free transactions in worldwide derivatives
markets. Although the media continue to sensationalize
their usual bevy of trivial news stories, the ereatest
financial scandal n the history of the United States—
and m the world—marches onward, while their
treacherous conspiracy and complicity to hide the facts
in this case demonstrates their willmgness to honor
treason, corruption, and tyranny.

Despite the best efforts of the government and its
intelligence agencies to distort the facts, misinform, or
outright lic. about the Wanta Plan, the Tnternet has been
a repository of information. As the story has begun to
be understood and verified by many outstanding
researchers and conspiracy experts, the criminals
perpetratmg the fraud on the American public and the
world have snddenly realized that the clock is ticking,
and time is running out. Several Intemnet talk-show hosts
(not worth mentioning by name) have determined the
story to be "a hoax." Such ignorant declarations smack
of the same hypocrisy that 18 evident among a "bribed"
or "bndled" mamstream media. The citizens of the
United States have witnessed countless assassmations of
i e by ek 0T 15
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public figures, the subsequent coverups, and the rhetoric
that ultimately follows. The problem here is that we
have been lied to one too many times, and this story will
not "go away,” as have those of the past,

The time has come for all Americans to awaken from
the mind control, the brain washing, and the dismantling
of our individual sovereignty. Ambassados Leo .
Wanta, Michael C. Cottrell, M.S.. and Christopher
Story (a British cilizen) have exhibiled a determination
to honor the truth, a quality severely lacking among
thosc cntrusted with our safety and well-bemg. These
courageous men have demonstrated more lovalty to our
country than those who have openly and systematically
defied the very laws they, themselves, have created,
The crime of the millennium is being perpetrated before
our very eyes, and if lefl to an incompetent, comphiant,
and conspiratorial media, the price will be far greater
than what is now an estimated $75 trillion i stolen
funds.

‘The Idaho Observer
P.0. Box 457

Spirit Lake, Tdaho 83369
Phone: 208-255-2307
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Eiy Printed: Friday, May 27, 2005 4:14 PM
From : Ambassador Leo E Wanta <somam@prodigy.net> { _ - ) N -
Sent : Friday, May 27, 2005 4:00 PM i CGN i' i Ri’ﬁ i ?\L
To: "Messr David Rexrode, RNC Directeur” <ecampaign@gop.com>, diplomat__swilzeﬂand@msn.com[ :

A e e

Subject:  White House Incident - Reagan Administration

US_Dept_Treasury_US_DistCourt_Israeli_Rabin_email.efx (0.12 MB),
@ Attachment - EIR_1_SovietKGBOfficersinControl_USA_Europa_email.tif (0.69 MB), EIR_2_FinancialScandal_email.tif (0.80 MB),
" EIR_3_IMFSpringMeeting_email.tf (0.60 MB), EIR_4_EuropaUSSRControl_email.tif (0.93 MB),
USGovn_DCIWilliamJCasey_L_ambassadeurWanta..efx (0.08 MB)

Point of Information _ Just how long will American Public Policy and Rule of Law be totally ignored _ " by
others” _ i.e., on a certain Friday the 13th, an assassination attempt on US President Ronald Wilson Reagan was
FOILED by INTEL operative Leo Wanta, US Department of the Treasury, S$-31-IANO, Sector V _ New Orleans
Internal Affairs ... a.k.a. (1) Frank B Ingram, SAZ2NV _and__ (2) Rick Reynolds, SA233MS //// This INTEL was
immediately [via INTEL telefon / telefax] forwarded to : United States Secret Service Agent, Glenn Speedy -
Nashville _ and _ Regional Special Agent / RAC, William Lecates - Nashville, US Customs Service >>>>> and
<<<<< Our US President R W Reagan was immediately taken out of the White House _ and _ numerous
arrests/detentions were activated by US Secret Service Agents, inter alia.... Weli Il Need I say more
about LAWLESSLY sealed documents and exhibits which would reinstate me forthwith to serve our Great Nation;
manipulated " by others for their Private Gain" ?

hitps:ivimeo.com/358555549
https:/ivimeo.com/370672052
http:lieagleonetowama.com

hitps://vimeo.com/383532623/5b524043e9

Kaighrs of Columbus .
Supreme Council Office
1 Columbus Plaza

2008 147 : Wew Haver CT 06510-3326

http:/fbyl06fd.bay106.hotmaii.rnsn.com!cgi-bin/ge’tmsg?curmbox=00000000%2d0000%2d0... 5/27/05
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nenartnmm of the Treagury . ‘ \- cf 88
m internal Revenue Serviee

In Teply Tefer to: 9999899593

KAKSAS CITY, Mo 64599 . " Apr.-23, 1983 LTR 2358¢C
S 396-34-672¢ 8812 30 go¢

Input op: . 99999999997 07607 ..

" ° LEO X & JOANKE mxn
2101 x EDGEWOOD |
APPLETOX wy '54914-2473.

- - - . . £

Taxpayaex Identitication Humbexr: 33 6—34-672¢6
) ' " -Tax Form: 1040 - i .
Tax Perigd: Dec. 31, 1958
coxrespondence nnceived Date: APZ. 11, 31997.

neu: rax:payez :
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Chief,. C-ilection Braneh -

S w4 SNOLLY340 “LNI /I EbETE'-.‘.E:EbSQBIEEESE 1241 1@8zsee/28
) 26



L g £s. me LGUthﬁ [ YSE.
| PR 941934

SOFRON ts MEIESKY
LERK

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT QF WISCOFqiN

in Re: . : £
el e Civil Action
FALLS VENDING’gERVICE, INC., ) No. 84-C-359
Debtor.
CRDER

1T IS ORDERED, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 636(b)(1)(B),
that the above-entitled action be referred-to a United 'Statss Mag-
istrate for his recommendation on the pending diséositive pretrial
motion. -

Dated at Milwaukee, Wisconsin, this :&ﬂ day of

v O . 1984.
<

BY THE COURT:

,—C}cﬁ@*‘-«w 2 »@"'@aﬂ&fﬁq_

John W. Reynolds . .
Chief U. 8. District Judge-
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Robert David Stegle
Chief Counsel & Commissioner

Judictal Commission of Inguiry Into
Human Trofficking & Child Sex Abuse
Internationol Tribunol for Natural Justice

robert.david.steslp.y l.com
mrp::ffmm.tm,].urgrcnmmmmn[
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', hitne:llvimeo.comiasessssgs

ps: meo.com/370872952
http:lleaqleonatowanta.cam
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Knights of Golumbus
. Suprame Councqt Offiga
) New Haven CT 055 10.3:
T e —
Robert David Steele

Chief Enabling Officer {Ce0)

| Earth intelligence Network {nen-profit)
Open Source Everything Inc, {for-profit)

mbart.dauld.steele.muas@gman.mm
hittp://robertdavidstesle.com
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. PRAYERS TO
ST. MICHAEL, ARCHANGEL

A Citizen’s Prayer to St. Michael

Please protect us, St. Michael the Archangel,
against violence, murder,, and robbery. In
your goodness preserve us today from all
the malice of sinful and wicked people.
In your sleepless vigilance watch over the
safety and welfare of our homes and
guard over our possessions, Ever hold in your
special cate, most triumphant St Michael,
the forces of public order against the crimes
of evil people and defend all honest citizens in
time of peril. Amen.

A Policemar’s Prayer

Victorious St. Michael, you know how evil
men are awake and plotting while good men
sleep. Even so was faithiess Judas awake
and betraying our Lord while the Aposties
slumbered in the Garden at Gethsemane,

Help me, powerful Archangel of God, to be
always alert at my post, &ver ready to do my
duty, and to apprehend criminals without
fear or favor. Be near me and my fellow
police in times of peril and emergency,
please. Defend us by your power when 1?;
are in danger. Be sure to shield us from all
temptation and any occasion of sin. Help us

(Prayers continued on bim‘c page)

SFEQJAL

Deputy Sheriff
WAUKESHA COUNTY. WISCONSIN

LEO E. WANTA

MIRANDA WARNING

" 1. Youhavethe rightto remnin silent.

2. Anything you say can and will be used ageinst yon in
a court of law.

3. You have the right to talk to o lawyer and have him
present with you while you are being guestioned.

4 I yon cannot afiord to hire z lawyer, one will be

appoinied to represent you before any questioning,
if'youwish.

3. You can decide at any time to exercise these rights
and not answer any guestions or make any stafements.
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Dr. Lutz was testing Red Mercury and other nuclear material as
discovered by Wanta Groupe, as well as Osmium 187 (OS 187)
trafficking through Switzerland, and@redit Suisse Banque facilities.

Wanta is obvicusly USG Intelligence in Europa and South East
Asia. ops. - ; : : e

Simply inquire of Inter Pol Secretary General Ray Kendall of USG
Dosier on - Intelligence Activities of

1) Leo Emil Wanta (Falconbird)
2) Frank B. Ingram (SA 32NV)
3) Rick Reynolds (SA 233MS)
4) William Lecates (RAC)

5) Kok Howe Kwong (Transformer)

It is interesting to note that Leo Emil Wanta was illegally detained
on July 7, 1993 in Lausanne, Switzerland for failure to pay US
$14,129.00 for a 1988/1989 State of Wisconsin tax assessment;
ignoring the facts that the US $14,129.00 was paid-in-full and
settled by Wisconsin Department of Revenue Agreement,

June 24, 1992. 5 )

While waiting for illegal abduction - July 7 to 17 November 1993,
Wanta received chemical castration in Suisse Prison with all other
inmates, contrary to numerous International Laws, USA/Canada
Laws, Vienna Convention, Wisconsin Statutes, inter alia.

Wanta returned to USA by illegal and forceful abduction; whereas,
a U.S. District Court on 19 November 1993, issued a full dismissal
with prejudice in relation to false allegations of State of Wisconsin
in May, 1993 to U.S. Federal Megistrate to abduct Wanta via U/S.
State Departmertt, Wisconsin State Attorney General, Wisconsin
Department of Revenue tax agents and Suisse authorities through
subterfuge, conspiracy, perjury, inter alia.



TO: - OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT — THE WHITE HOUSE - 07JUN11

SIMPLE QUESTION : AS THE SOLE PRINCIPAL OF UNITED NATIONS —~ CONTRACT No. 4 — USDollars FIVE &)
TRILLION OF CREDIT-WORTHY FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, WHY WAS I - LEE EMIL WANTA, A PRIVATE
AMERICAN CITIZEN, FALSELY ARRESTED IN LAUSANNE, SWITZERLAND - 07JUL93 — FALSELY IMPRISONED (134
DAYS), DRUGGED, UNLAWFULLY EXTRADITED TO MADISON, WI_VIA NYC FOR FAILURE TO PAY A CIVIL TAX
ASSESSMENT (UNAUDITED AND UN-AUTHORIZED) BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN-DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
PER INSTRUCTIONS OF THEN GOVERNOR TOMMY G THOMPSON, SECRETARY MARK BURGER, ET AL. DURING
JULY, 1993, 1 AUTHORIZED USDollars 250 MILLION OF CREDIT SUISSE CREDIT WORTHY FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS _AS REQUESTED BY WHITE HOUSE DEPUTY COUNSEL VINCE FOSTER, IN FAVOR OF THE
CHILDREN’S DEFENSE FUND, WSHDC. — AND — FALSELY DETAINED BY SUISSE SURETE BASED ON A TELEPHONE
CALL | NO ARREST WARRANT | FROM WI DEPT OF JUSTICE AND JUNIOR COLLECT ION AGENT FOR FAILURE TO
PAY SAID SPURIOUS NON-RESIDENCY ESTIMATE, AS T WAS LEGALLY DOMICILED [TITLE USC 18 SEC 6] IN
VIENNA, AUSTRIA AS DIRECTEUR GENERAL, SINCE JUNE 30, 1983.) THE FINDINGS OF FACTS AND CONCLUSIONS

AX WAS PAID/CASHED JUNE 3, 1992 [SEE EXHIBIT] BUT NOT
STATE POSTED UNTIL NOV. 1995, AFTER NON - JURISDICTIONAL COUNTY TRIAL — MAY, 1995 (SENTENCED
22YEARS).

AFTER US FEDERAL LITIGATION, US DISTRICT COURT CASE No. 02-1363-A_AND_ No. 1:07CV609
T3E/BRP, 1 AUTHORIZED A CLEAR INWARD REMITTANCE OF USDollars 4. 5 TRILLION, PER COURT
MEMORANDUM/ORDER TO PAY USDollars 1.575 TRILLION IN US TAXES (35%). SO WHY NOW, DOES
THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT REFUSE TO LAWFULLY ALLOW ME TO PAY SAID FEDERAL COURT
ORDERS, TO PROTECT OUR GREAT NATION - AMERICA, WHEN IN FACT IN 1993, THE FALSELY
ALLEGED/BOGUS CIVIL TAX ESTIMATE / ASSESSMENT OF USDollars 14,129.00 WAS EXTREMELY

VITAL.
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New Republic/USA Financial Group, GES.m.b.H
Kartnerstrabe 28/15 Telefon: 513.4235
A — 1010 Wien, Austria-Europe

S [ A

To : Office of the President, Office of the Vice President, Cabinet
Members, Office of the Governors, State and Federal Officials,
Congress of the United States, OMB Director Jacob Lew,etal....

Notice of Default Confirmation — With President Obama’s authorized
release of my personal, civil and repatriated Inward Remittance of
USDollars 4.5 Trillion, of May 2006 to Bank of America-Richmond,
Virginia as confirmed by the Federal Reserve Bank - Richmond’s in
Court Motion, under their Penalty of Perjury.

1.) On or about April 15, 2003 The Honorable Gerald Bruce Lee, in
Case No. 02-1363-A filed in The United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Virginia, Order and Memorandum of Opinion.
As part of the Order, the Court stated that the Plaintiff [ Lee E.
Wanta, Leo E. Wanta, Ambassador Leo Wanta ] should pursue
liquidation of corporations, recovery of financial assets and pay all
required taxes in accordance with the law. -

2.) IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE EASTERN
DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA, Civil Action No. 1:07 cv 609 T3E/BRP — PETITION
FOR A WRIT OF MANDAMUS AND OTHER EXTRAORDINARY RELIEF
filed JUN 20 2007, THE FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF RICHMOND
RESPONDED IN THEIR COURT MOTION STATING ....

“ PURSUANT TO RULE 12 (B) (6), fed.R.civ.P., Respondent Federal Bank of
Richmond (“FRB Richmond”) moves to dismiss the Petition for Writ of Mandamus
and Other Extraordinary Relief, are as follows.

“For the purposes of the Motion only, all well pleaded facts will be taken as true.”

In other words, The Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond accepted the truthful
statements in the Writ of Mandamus and confirmed the known Inward Remittance
designated the Petitioner for the sole and exclusive use and benefit of Petitoner, Lee
E. Wanta, Leo E. Wanta, Ambassador Lee E. Wanta; an American citizen, birth
June 11, 1940. References : Rogers-Houston Memorandum, Act of Congress - H.R.

3723, Title 18 USC Section 4 — Misprison of Felony, other Title 18 USC violations.

Having Said That, Upon my Economic Receipt, I will lawfully pay
USDollars One Point Five Seven Five Trillion [US$1,575,000,000,000.00]
as my personal/civil/repatriation tax payment, directly to our United
States Department of the Treasury, among other “set-aside allocations”,
to immediately enhance Qur Economic Recovery and National Security.




OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT-ELECT

-

WASHINGTON, DC 20270

\ LEC EMIL WANTA.
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January 7, 1981

Mr. Leo E. Wanta
2101 North Edgewood Awvenue
Appleton, WI 54911

Dear Mr. Wanta

As you know, you have been suggested for consideration for a
position in the Reagan Administration. We are presently
collecting and evaluating information on many candidates for
service in the new Administration. Your background will be
given careful review when we start filling positions.

Although we cannot predict when we might be in fouch,
please be assured that you will be seriously considered as
we seek the most qualified team to serve President-elect
Reagan after he takes office in January.

Sincerely

E. Pendleton James
- Director of Presidential Personnel

_ ED COMEIDENTIAL. pUaw AFTER READINS,
C1ROST Sigaey. &




LINTHEM

New Republic/USA Financial Group, GES.m.b.H
Kartnerstrabe 28/15 Telefon: 513.4235
A ~ 1010 Wien, Austria-Europe

The Republican Leadership
of the
Hnited States Senate

cordially inuites

ARy, Hen E. Wanta

b

to become a miember of the

Republican Senatorial Inner Circle

as nominated by
@The BHonovable Phil Gramm

~ Ieo K Wanta & Associafes — Consultants fo Management =~ =
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LINTHEM

New Republic/USA Financial Group, GES.m.b.H
Kartnerstrabe 28/15 Telefon: 513.4235
A - 1010 Wien, Austria-Burope

" AFFIDAVIT

I Giovanni Ferro of the City of Toronto (Ontario-Canada) do swear and
affirm that, if [ were 10 testify in a Court of law I would testify that:

[ 'was present at the investiture of Leo Emil Wanta as Ambassador of
Somelia to Switzerland, The ceremony was presided over by the President of
Somalia Haji Mohamed Hashi Haji and the investiture took place in Paris
(France) at the Hotel Pulman on the month of June 1993

[ was also with Ambassador Wanta in Switzerland, where he was
going to take his post, when he was arrested. T was also arrested witl
Ambassador Wanta, at the same time, hut soon after released.

S S ]
¥ N x 1 5
o i » =
2 ol

Giovanhi Ferro " date

~ Leo E. Wanta & Associates - Consultants o Management



—T 7" 77 leoE. VWanfa & fssociates — Consultants to Management

JANTHEM

New Republic/USA Financial Group, GES.m.b.H
Kartnerstrabe 28/15 Telefon: 513.4235
A - 1010 Wien, Austria-Europe
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MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
SHAREHOLDER
OF
AmeriTrust Groupe, Inc.

Pursuant to waiver of written notice of a meeting of the shareholder of
AmeriTrust Groupe, Inec., a Commonwealth of Virginia Corporation, a meeting of the

shareholder was held this —__ day of March, 2008 and the following Resolutions were
suggested, discussed and adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED, that it has been brought to the attention of the
undersigned, that confidential {rade secrets and business operating plans have been
disclesed to outside third parties in violation of normal and generally accepted

fiduciary responsibilities owed to the Corporation; and

BEIT RESOLVED, that it has been brought to the attention of the
Corperation that MICHAEL C. COTTRELL, M. S. has upon best information and
belief negligently and with malicious self motivated intent disclosed confidential and
private information belonging to the Corporation to non-corporate parties as
referenced hereinabove and hereinafter; and

as required by the applicable provisions of the Model Business Corporation Act and
which disclosures most probably constitute a violation by MICHAFL (.
COTTRELL, M. S. of ILR. 3723 signed by the President of the United States on
October 11, 1996; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that prior hereto the Corporation and/or (as the case may
be) the sole and exclusive shareholder of the Corperation may have entertained the
possibility of further and additional business dealing cooperation with MICHAEI. C.

business operating entities in which MICHAEL C. COTTRELL, M. S. may have a
direct, indirect, fiduciary, legal and/or equitable business participation interest; and

with one or more business operating entities in which MICHAEL C. COTTRELL, M.
S. may have a direet, indirect, fiduciary, legal and/or equitable business Pparticipation
interest the same whether written and/or oral are hereby declared of no value,
negated and made null and void; and 1/3

Lss

23 M 08



BE IT RESOLVED, that it has been brought to the aitention of the
undersigned that MICHAEL C. COTTRELL, M. §, has communicated to third
parties that MICHAEL C, COTTRELL, M. S. has been removed from participation
in the business of the Corporaﬁon, either as an Officer and/or Director, by the
undersigned; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that it has been brought to the attention of the
undersigned that MICHAEL C. COTTRELL, M., §, has communicated to third
parties that MICHAFEL (. COTTRELL, M. S. is not willing to go forward in the
business of the Cerporation unless the operation of the corporation includes operating

parties that MICHAEL C, COTTRELL, M. S. is of the opinion that the undersigned,
in either a individua] and/or corporate capacity is Participating in the commission of
one or more crimes and that unless the Corporation is oOperated as directed by
MICHAEL C, COTTRELL, M. S, the objective of the Corporation will fail; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the undersigned rejects the opinions angd
requirements of MICHAEL C. COTTRELL, M. §, for the operation ang operating
plan of the Corporation and therefore accepts the resignation and/or termination of
the participation of MICHAEL C, COTTRELL, M. S. in the business of the
Corporation as may be interpreted either in law and/or equity; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the undersigned hereby directs that the Officers and
Directors of the Corporation take alj such official actions as may be required to notify
all outside parties including banks, financial houses, securities dealers, government
agencies, government offficials (foreign and domestic) that MICHAEL c.
COTTRELL, M. s, has no right, autherity and/or fiduciary capacity to conduct any
form of business either in law and/or equity on behalf of the Corporation and/or on
behalf of any Officer, Director and/ or Shareholder of the Cerperation; and

BE IT RES
as a DIRECTOR of the Corporation and the newly constituted Directors are
instructed to remove MI%HAEL C. COTTRELL, M. S, as an OFFICER of the
Corporation, effective the Z3R#® day of March, 2008,

NOwW THEREFORE, upon consideration of the above set forth Resolutions
and after diligent investigation and evalnation of Pertinent informatiop the
undersigned HERFBY adopts the above set forth Resolutions as official acts of the
Corporation and order that the same become permanently affixed in the official



IT IS THEREFORE FURTHER, adopted and ordered that the Directors,
Officers and legal representatives of the Corporation take such other and further

implemented, as may be required and needed to protect the interests of the
Corporation and assure that MICHAEL C. COTTRELL, M. S. cease and desist from

continuing new and into the future that he is associated with the Corporation either in
law and/or in equity.

SO ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE UNDERSIGNED Tmsz_i__ ‘ﬁg
OF MARCH, 2008,

\ss Z:b\@:‘ﬁ”

Lee Emil Wanta, Sole and Exclusive
Shareholder. 373
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